

MEETING DATE:

June 23, 2014

AGENDA ITEM:

Consideration of 1) Request for Waivers of the Permit Application Fee, Technology Surcharge, and Installation Fee for the Summer Concert Series Banners to be Displayed in the Public Right-of-Way and 2) Extension of the Time Period Allowed for the Banners to be Displayed.

ATTACHMENTS

June 12, 2014 Letter from Gary Mandell received RE: Banner Hanging Fees for Culver City's Boulevard Music Summer Festival

Pages

1

ATTACHMENT

Boulevard Music

4316 SEPULVEDA BLVD, CULVER CITY, CALIFORNIA 90230 • (310) 398-2583 • boulevardmusic.com

June 12, 2014

The Culver City City Council
c/o John Nachbar
City Manager
City of Culver City
9770 Culver Blvd, CC 90232

RE: Banner Hanging Fees for Culver City's Boulevard Music Summer Festival

Dear John:

This is a request for the City of Culver City to waive the fees for hanging three banners to promote Culver City's Boulevard Music Summer Festival. We will pay for the cost of having the banners made which totals approximately \$1780 for three banners plus design fees. The hanging fees for the the banners I believe to be \$1045 based on the spec sheet from public works. We have limited funds for promotion of the festival and this would help get the word out. The time frame would begin on June 27 and would be up for a minimum of two weeks and probably be up for a month.

Thank you,



Gary Mandell